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Bradiey, Andrew

From: Bradley, Andrew

Sent: 18 November 2008 09:49
To: 'Stephenson, Roy'
Subject: - Gosport WMH

Dear Roy,

| have had a rather irate (aren't they all) Mr Wilson on the phone because he has not had his disclosure. | thought
Blake Lapthorne were doing all that but it seems that is not quite right. He is in Gosport and | wonder if you could give
him a ring to see if we can get disclosure to him. Failing that | will get a bundle or three to him. He is a taxi driver so he
certainly could clooect from you.

Sorry to fumber you with this. Give me a ring if we can't do it.

Andrew Bradley
HMC



